
From: 
To: 
CC: 

Sent: 
Subject: 

Reich, Steven (ODAG) (JMD) 
Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis 
(USAAZ) 
7/15/2011 3:41:53 PM 
RE: Unredacted Emails--Names of AUSAs 

I appreciate the email. I have spoken to Pat about it and understand your position but don't agree with it. I hope you 
will understand even if you don't agree. 

From: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 2:44 PM 
To: Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Cc: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Subject: Unredacted Emails--Names of AUSAs 

Steve— 

I am sorry I wasn't here to meet you last week when you were in town. 	Privacy 
and now Ann and Dennis are out this week. 

I have spoken extensively to Mike and Pat about the May 7, 2008 email from SA I 	ATF 	I 
understand that DOJ has decided to produce that email without redacting EmorY' Hurley's name. 
As you know, the email was sent about 18 months before Fast and Furious was opened. We 
object to disclosing this email without the redaction of Emory's name. 
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DP 
Thank you in advance for your consideration of our position that the May 7, 2008 email not be 
disclosed without redactions. If I can provide any further information, please do not hesitate to 
call me. I look forward to meeting you in person. Rachel 

Rachel C. Hernandez I Executive AUSA 
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY'S OFFICE I District of Arizona 
1: 602.514.7699 I F: 602.514.76701 C: 602.513.6586 
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